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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment 002 (Same as block 17)
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4, ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)

Office of Procurement and Materials
Wondem Asres
5.  CONTRACTOR : 6. FORMTYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS {Chack only one)

- UENDMENT OF soticmationno, _CQ17003  1IBM
weseesport Advantapge Annual Maintenance

DATE {Sea block 7
(Street, city,
it
:r:g E‘;; ::‘:-cll‘;ll DMODIFIGATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO
DATE {See black 8}

7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[ | i The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers X  is extended,

is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as
amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and retuming _1 copy of this amendment; (b} by acknowledging receipt of
this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or {c) by separate letier or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR
AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer
already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicilation and this |
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. |

3. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS
(aD This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.
(bD The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.
(c)|:| This Supplemental Agreement Is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

' 10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

WMATA hereby amends Solicitation CQ17003 by:
1. Incorporating the questions received from vendors and WMATA’s responses to these questions, per Appendix A,
2.  Removing item Number 20, IBM AVP, from the Price Schedule.
3.  Extending the bid due date from July, 28, 2016 to 3:00 pm (EST), July 29, 2016.

Excepl as provided herein_ all terms and condilions of the document referenced in block §, as heretolore changed, remain unchanged and in full force and effact. '

11: CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGNTHIS | [] CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS
MODIFICATION AND RETURN _1 COPY TO DOCUMENT
sirve 1SSUING OFFICE. -
'12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BY BY ‘ (’ /

____{Signature of person autharized to sign) T (Signature of Clniracyfy Officer}
13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14. DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICERAType ot print) 17. DATE SIGNED

Tonia C. Nixon
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Appendix A

Confirm the coverage dates that you require?
WMATA Response: Coverage dates should be 8/1/2016 thru 7/31/2017

Item 1 shows quantity 5 of ECK30LL yet IBM shows that you currently have 16 licenses. Can you please confirm
that you are dropping 11 licenses and therefore no longer use these?

WMATA Response: The quantity 5 for EOK30LL is correct

Line 17 shows quantity 90 of E04QQLL IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Authorized User Annual SW
Subscription & Support Renewal yet IBM shows that you have 800 currently. Do you intend to renew the other
710 licenses? Or can you please confirm that you are dropping 710 licenses and therefore no longer use these?

WMATA Response: The requirement is 90 of E04QQLL the additional licenses are not required.

The part number for line 18 IBM Maximo Anywhere Manager per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support
Renewal is EOI3NLL

WMATA Response: Correction Noted

IBM shows that you also have IBM Maximo, Rational and Urban Code software on this site that is not in the ITB
(IFB). Will this software be renewed under a different contract?

WMATA Response: The mentioned 1BM products will be addressed in another solicitation efforts.
IBM has asked for the site number for WMATA, which I didn’t see in the solicitation.
WMATA Response: Site Number is7250698

Based on the document you sent, it looks like you are dropping a lot of content. Can you please confirm that is
correct, and document Solicitation CQ17003.pdf is the complete list of what you intend to renew.

WMATA Response: Please refer to WMATA's repose to question No. 5 above and Number
10 (Description of Amendment/Modification) of this Amendment form.
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